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S.No Para / Clause 

No. 
Page No. Items  Bidder/ Clients Query Clarifications 

1. Technical 
Specifications 
Annexure B / 
Financial Bid 
Annexure Q  
 
 
 
 
 
 

17 
(Annexure 

B)  
 

 47 & 48 
(Annexure 

Q) 
 

Item No. 1 
 
Frame Work  

Please clarify regarding 
main and return spine, 
use of CRCA Steel when 
aluminium section is 
already is mentioned? 
 

Use of CRCA Steel is deleted.  
 

Skirting height should 
have a variable range; 
instead it has been 
mentioned as 135 mm. 
Please Clarify? 
 

Skirting height is being provided between 120 
to 150mm. 

Regarding skirting plates, 
use of CRCA Steel is 
questioned. 
 

CRCA Steel is replaced by Aluminum. 

Item No. 1 
 
Trims 

The Width of Aluminum 
trims should be 54 mm as 
against 65 mm 
mentioned and covering 
caps of ABS? 
 

The Width of trims is being changed to 54 mm 
and ABS Caps are replaced with Aluminum 
Caps.  
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21 (Annexure 
B)  
 

59 (Annexure 
Q) 

 

Item No. 10. 
 
 
Overhead 
Storage Unit  

Use of 18 mm pre-
laminated particle board 
IS 12823 is not clear? 

Overhead storage unit is to be provided with 
shuttering of 18 mm pre-laminated particle 
board IS 12823.  

3. Schedule of 
Requirements 
Annexure A  

 

16 1 No. Round 
table  1050 mm 

dia,  

Client has asked to 
supply these items at a 
later stage due to non-
availability of space vide 
e-mail dated 03rd and 
04th May 2016 from PM 
(NMEICT) 

Request of Client has been conveyed to the 
agency to supply the items in Phases. The 
Phase I shall comprises of all the items except 
the following which shall be taken up in Phase 
II: 

1. 1 No. Round table  1050 mm dia, 
2. 4 Nos. Chairs, 
3. 2 Nos. Vertical drawer store unit of size 

1830X900X450 mm. 
 

The Schedule for supply of Phase II item shall 
be conveyed separately.  

4 Nos. Chairs, 

2 Nos. Vertical 
drawer store 
unit of size 

1830X900X450 
mm 

 
 


